Jackie Yates
‘m R d s CHIEF EXECUTIVE
v.x'y ea I ng Civic Offices, Bridge Street,
Borough Council Reading RG1 2LU

@& 0118 937 3787

Working better with you
To: Councillors Woodward (Chair), Direct: @ 0118 937 2744
Kitchingham and Mitchell Email: andrew.wood@reading.gov.uk
12 July 2023
Your contact is: Andrew Wood - Committee Services

NOTICE OF MEETING - LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 20 JULY 2023

A meeting of the Licensing Applications Sub-Committee will be held on Thursday, 20 July 2023
at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading, RG1 2LU. The Agenda
for the meeting is set out below.

AFFECTED Page No
WARDS

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(@) Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests they may have in relation to the items for
consideration;

(b)  Councillors to declare whether they wish to speak on
the grounds they:

i. Have submitted a relevant representation; or
i.  Will be speaking on behalf of someone who has
submitted a relevant representation.

2. MINUTES 5-12

To confirm the Minutes of the Licensing Applications Sub-
Committees meetings held on 6 June 2023 and 15 June
2023.

3. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES WHITLEY 13-94
LICENCE, WHITLEY SUPERSTORE, 142 WHITLEY WOOD
LANE, READING, RG2 8PP

To consider an application for the grant of a Premises
Licence in respect of Whitley Superstore, 142 Whitley Wood
Lane, Reading, RG2 8PP.

CIVIC OFFICES EMERGENCY EVACUATION: If an alarm sounds, leave by the nearest fire exit quickly and calmly
and assemble on the corner of Bridge Street and Fobney Street. You will be advised when it is safe to re-enter the
building.

www.reading.gov.uk | www.facebook.com/ReadingCouncil | www.twitter.com/ReadingCouncil









This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2023

Present: Councillors Woodward (Chair); Kitchingham and Mitchell

1. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meetings held on 20 April 2023, 27 April 2023 and 11 May 2023 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

2. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Resolved —

That, pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended),
members of the press and public be excluded during consideration of the following
item of business as it was likely that there would be disclosures of exempt
information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5 specified in Part 1 of Schedule
12A (as amended) to that Act.

3. APPLICATIONS FOR THE GRANT OF PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE DRIVER’S
LICENCES, HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE DRIVER’S LICENCES AND OF A
PRIVATE HIRE (SCHOOL TRANSPORT) VEHICLE DRIVER’S LICENCE

The Director of Environment and Neighbourhood Services submitted a report asking the
Sub-Committee to consider two applications for the grant of a Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Driver's Licence, two applications for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence
and an application for the grant of a three-year School Transport Vehicle Driver’s Licence.

A summary of the circumstances of each of the cases was appended to the report.

AH and his representative Adonis Daniel, Andrew Storch Solicitors, were present at the
meeting. They each addressed the Sub-Committee and responded to questions.

FA and his representative Kamran Saddiq, Reading Private Hire Association were present
at the meeting. They each addressed the Sub-Committee and responded to questions.

SM and SR were present at the meeting. They each addressed the Sub-Committee and
responded to questions.

JA and his representative Alan Parkinson, Green Metro Cars, were present at the meeting.
They each addressed the Sub-Committee and responded to questions.

In reaching their decisions, the Sub-Committee gave due consideration to the written

evidence contained in the paperwork and the oral evidence at the meeting and to the
relevant legislation and policies of Reading Borough Council, namely:

Page 5



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2023

Town Police Clauses Act, 1947 and the Local Government Miscellaneous
(Provisions Act) 1976;

The Secretary of State’s Guidance;

Reading Borough Council Private Hire Vehicle Conditions;

Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Criminal Convictions Policy;

The Equality Act 2010;

Taxis and Private Hire Vehicles (Safeguarding and Road Safety) Act 2022.

Resolved —

(1)  That, the application for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Driver’s licence in
respect of AH be refused due to AH not being considered a fit and proper
person by reason of the nature of the allegation, as detailed in the report;

The Sub-Committee noted that AH had appealed the revocation of their
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Driver's Licence by Reading Borough Council at
the time of the allegation and that the Sub-Committee's decision to revoke the
Licence had been upheld in two subsequent court hearings.

AH was advised of their right of appeal.

(2)  That, the application by FA for the grant of a three-year Private Hire Vehicle
Driver’s Licence be granted for the period of three years, subject to there
being no further offences, breaches of licence conditions or complaints during
the licenced period. This would also be subject to the completion of the
application process including any payment of additional fees and to be
effective from the date on the licence issued.

(3) That the application by SM for the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's
Licence be refused due to SM not being considered a fit and proper person by
reason of:

a) the nature and frequency of the offences, as detailed in the report;

b) the failure by SM to disclose required information of the revocation of their
SODC dual licence or of his previous convictions to Reading Borough
Council.

SM was advised of their right of appeal.

(4) That, the application by SR for a three-year Hackney Carriage Vehicle
Driver’s Licence be granted for the period of one year with a warning given as
to SR's future conduct. Subject to there being no further offences, breaches
of licence conditions or complaints during the one-year period, officers be
given delegated authority to renew the remaining period such that the
maximum period of the licence is three years. This would also be subject to
the completion of the application process including any payment of any
additional fees and to be effective from the date on the licence issued.

Page 6



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 6 JUNE 2023

(5)  That the application by JA for the grant of a School Vehicle Driver’'s Licence
be refused due to JA not being considered a fit and proper person by reason
of:

a) the nature of the offences, as detailed in the report;

b) insufficient time having elapsed since the convictions for some of the
offences and the restoration of JA's driving licence;

c) the failure by JA to disclose required information to Reading Borough
Council.

JA was advised of their right of appeal.

(Exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2, 3 and 5)

(The meeting started at 9.36 am and closed at 12.59 pm)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 15 JUNE 2023

Present: Councillor Woodward (Chair), Edwards (Vice-Chair) and Mitchell

4. APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE, PASIBRZUESZEK
POLISH COUSIN RESTAURANT, 49 HEMDEAN ROAD, CAVERSHAM,
READING, RG4 7SS

The Deputy Director of Planning, Transport and Regulatory Services submitted a report on
an application for the grant of a premises licence in respect of Pasibrzueszek Polish Cousin
Restaurant, 49 Hemdean Road, Caversham, Reading, RG4 7SS.

The report stated that the application was for the grant of a Premises Licence to permit the
following licensable activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (On the Premises):
Tuesday to Sunday from 1100hrs until 2300hrs
Hours the Premises is Open to the Public:

Tuesday to Sunday from 1000hrs until 2330hrs

A copy of the Premises Licence Application Form was attached to the report at Appendix
RS-1.

A copy of the agreed conditions between Reading Borough Council’s Licensing Team,
Thames Valley Police and the Applicant were attached to the report at Appendix RS-2.

During the 28-day consultation period for the application eight representations had been
received by Reading Borough Council (RBC) from local residents and Ward Councillors and
these were attached to the report as the following appendices:

. A Local Resident — Attached as Appendix RS-3

. Ms Patty Strack van Schijndel — Local Resident — Attached as Appendix RS-4

. ClIr. Jan Gavin — Councillor for Caversham Ward - Attached as Appendix RS-5

. ClIr. Jacopo Lanzoni — Councillor for Caversham Ward - Attached as Appendix RS-6
. ClIr. Matt Yeo — Councillor for Caversham Ward - Attached as Appendix RS-7

. Ms Rosy Watson — Local Resident — Attached as Appendix RS-8

. Ms Jean Thompson— Local Resident — Attached as Appendix RS-9

. Mr Matthew Bradshaw — Local Resident — Attached as Appendix RS-10

ONO OB WN -

The report stated that in determining the application the Licensing Authority had a duty to
carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance;
The protection of children from harm.

Page 9



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 15 JUNE 2023

The report also stated that any conditions placed on the premises licence should be
appropriate and proportionate with a view to promoting the licensing objectives and that the
Licensing Authority could grant (subject to appropriate conditions to promote the licensing
objectives), amend, alter or refuse an application should it be deemed appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives. The applicant and the responsible authorities had
been unable to reach agreement on the conditions to be attached to the Premises Licence
in order to promote the four Licensing objectives.

The report set out paragraphs 1.2 to 1.5, 8.41 to 8.49, 9.12, 9.38, 9.39, 9.40, 9.42 and 9.43
from the Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 issued in April 2018. The
report also set out paragraphs 1.6, 3.1, 3.2, 5.6, 5.7, 6.1, 6.2, 6.5, 7.2, 7.6, 7.7, 8.6, 10.1
and 10.3 from the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Ms Monika Michalowska (the applicant), attended the meeting, addressed the Sub-
Committee on the application and answered questions. Ms Michalowska informed the Sub-
Committee that she would be happy to amend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 2100hrs,
with closure to the public at 2130hrs. Councillor Lanzoni attended the meeting to represent
the objectors to the application, addressed the Sub-Committee and answered questions.

Mark Groves, RBC Licensing Officer, presented the report to the Sub-Committee.

In reaching their decisions, the Sub-Committee gave due consideration to the written
evidence contained in the paperwork and the oral evidence at the meeting and to the
relevant legislation and policies of Reading Borough Council as set out above.

Resolved -

That, after taking into consideration the Licensing Act 2003, the Secretary of State’s
Guidance issued under section 182 of that Act, the Environmental Protection Act
1990, the Equality Act 2010 and Reading Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm

and considering the written and oral representations received from the Applicant and
their agent and from Reading Borough Council Licensing and Thames Valley Police,
the Sub-Committee agreed to grant the premises licence, subject to the conditions
set out in Appendix RS-2 to the report, to allow the following licensable activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (On the Premises)
Tuesday to Sunday from 1100hrs until 2100hrs

Hours the Premises is Open to the Public
Tuesday to Sunday from 1000hrs until 2130hrs.

Page 10



LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES - 15 JUNE 2023

(The meeting started at 9.32 am and closed at 10.07 am)

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



%ﬁggahgjmg Agenda ltem 3

Working better with you

LICENSING ACT 2003 HEARING THURSDAY 20 JULY 2023 @ 09:30HRS
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

1. Premises:

Whitley Superstore

142 Whitley Wood Lane
Reading

RG2 8PP

2. Applicant:
Mr Pajan Singh Kaneja

3. Background:
There is currently no licence in force at the premises. The premises was previously a
Motorcycle and Cycle Dealership for circa 14 years.

The application has been submitted by Mr Pajan Singh Kaneja and is attached as
Appendix RS-1

Reading Borough Council’s Licensing team and Thames Valley Police have agreed
conditions with the applicant which are attached as Appendix RS-2

4. Proposed licensable activities and hours:
The application is for the grant of a premises licence for the following activities:

Sale by Retail of Alcohol (Off the Premises):
Monday to Sunday from 0700hrs until 2300hrs
Hours the Premises is Open to the Public:

Monday to Sunday from 0700hrs until 2300hrs

5. Temporary Event Notices

In considering any application the Licensing Authority should be aware of the possible
use of Temporary Event Notices to authorise licensable activities. A premises can
extend the hours or scope of their operation by the use of Temporary Event Notices.
Up to 15 events per year (or 20 events in 2022 & 2023 only) can be held under this
provision at a particular premises. These events may last for up to 168 hours
provided less than 500 people are accommodated and provided the total number of
days used for these events does not exceed 21 (or 26 in 2022 & 2023) per calendar
year.

| 6. Date of receipt of application: 03 May 2023 |

| 7. Date of closure of period for representations: 22 June 2023 ]

8. Representations received:
During the 28 day consultation period for the application, representations were
received from:

Page 13



Dean Hitchman - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-3

Ghanshyam Patel - Local Business Owner - Attached as Appendix RS-4

Mr Imran Hussain - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-5

Ms Mary Lambden - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-6

Ms Prajay Shrestha - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-7

Mr Raj Budhathoki - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-8

Mr Robert Jordan - Contact for petition signatories - Attached as Appendix RS-9
Mrs Shirley Crocker - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-10

Mr Gurnam Singh Madan - Local Resident - Attached as Appendix RS-11

WRNonAWN =

9. Powers of the Authority in determining an application for the grant of a
premises licence

The Licensing authority, when determining an application for the grant of a premises
licence may:

e Grant the application as applied for
e Grant the application with modifications
e Refuse the application

10. Licensing Objectives and Reading Borough Council’s Licensing Policy
Statement

In considering representations received the Licensing Authority has a duty to carry
out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing objectives, which are as
follows:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Any conditions that are placed on a premises licence should be appropriate and
proportionate with a view to promoting the licensing objectives. The Licensing
Authority can amend, alter, or refuse an application should it be deemed appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

In determining this application, the Licensing Authority must also have regard to the
representations received, the Licensing Authority’s statement of licensing policy and
any relevant section of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities.

11. The Council’s Licensing Policy Statement (2018):

1.6 The predominantly urban nature of Reading as a town means that an appropriate
balance needs to be struck between the needs of local business and the needs of
local residents. This licensing policy seeks to encourage all stakeholders to engage in
the licensing process so that the needs of all can be taken into account and issues
dealt with in a spirit of partnership and cooperation.

3. Licensing and integration with other legislation

Page 14




3.1 Many other pieces of legislation impact directly or indirectly on the licensing
regime. The Licensing Authority must have regard to the following when it discharges
its responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 and in relation to the promotion of
the four licensing objectives:

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

3.2 This Act requires local authorities and other bodies to consider crime and
disorder reduction. Section 17 of the Act states that it shall be the duty of each
authority, to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to
prevent, crime and disorder in its area (including anti social and other behaviour)
adversely affecting the local environment. This links specifically with the licensing
objective of prevention of crime and disorder and the licensing authority will take
into account all reasonable measures that actively promote this licensing objective.

5. Licensing Applications

Grant and Full Variations

5.6 During the 28-day consultation period, the authority will scrutinise the
application along with all of the other Responsible Authorities to judge whether it
undermines the promotion of the licensing objectives. The application will be made
available to any person who requests to see it. As per Section 18 (6) of the Licensing
Act 2003, it will consider the likely effect of granting any licence on the promotion of
the licensing objectives. The authority will expect all applicants to have taken
cognisance of the Secretary of State’s Guidance; local strategies and initiatives; this
policy and any other known local issues before submitting their application and that
these matters are addressed within the operating schedule of the application.

5.7 Whilst many applications will be resolved without the need for a committee
hearing, any matters or representations that are not resolved will trigger a hearing
before the properly constituted Licensing Applications Committee for determination.

6. Licensing Conditions

General Approach

6.1 Conditions shall be appropriate and proportionate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and shall be unambiguous and clear in their stated aims.
Conditions will also be tailored to the type, location and characteristics of the
particular premises and the relevant licensable activities. Any condition imposed by
the Authority shall also aim to avoid duplication of other legislation unless there is a
requirement to impose such a condition in order to promote the licensing objectives
(for example, a capacity limit for public safety reasons). This shall apply to all
relevant applications (grant/variation of a premises licence or club premises
certificate)

6.2 The operating schedule within an application should contain an assessment from

Page 15




the proposed licence holder of what they believe are appropriate and proportionate
measures to enable them to carry out their proposed licensable activities. This
assessment should be arrived at by taking cognisance of this policy and the Secretary
of State’s guidance which outlines the matters that an applicant should take into
account such as issues in the locality and why their proposed measures are suitable
for their proposed operation.

6.5 Any conditions imposed upon a premises licence or club premises certificate will
be tailored to that type of premises and the style of operation. Consideration will
also be given to the locality of the premises; issues in the locality; the issues set out
in the Guidance and any policy, initiative or other matter the licensing authority
wishes to take into account in order to promote the four licensing objectives.

Off Licences and Conditions - General Approach

6.11 Shops selling alcohol for consumption off the premises can be the focus of
antisocial

behaviour, crime and disorder and public disturbance. In the town centre and Oxford
Road area, for example, there are significant issues with street drinking and the
associated anti-social behaviour this causes.

6.12 Any applications for off licences shall be considered in the light of all relevant
matters that may undermine the licensing objectives such as street drinking in that
locality as well as the availability of high strength beers, lagers and ciders and the
detrimental effect those products have on health outcomes. This approach will apply
to the whole Borough of Reading and the authority will seriously consider any
representation made to it by Thames Valley Police, Public Health or other
responsible authorities which indicate that the availability or sale of high strength
beers, lagers and cider are likely to be detrimental to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives.

6.13 When considering applications for off licences, the authority would expect
applicants to acknowledge the above issues within their operating schedule.

7. Licensing Hours

General Approach

7.2 When an application receives representations, the authority may consider
reducing the opening hours and times for licensable activities if it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Licensed Premises in Residential Areas

7.6 When dealing with applications and issuing licences, the authority is likely to
impose stricter conditions on premises operating in residential areas if it considers it
appropriate and proportionate to do so. This will apply to all premises types.

7.7 Generally, any licensed premises looking to open past 11pm (2300hrs) in a
residential area will need to demonstrate clearly in their operating schedule that

Page 16




public nuisance will not result from later operation. As part of the operating
schedule, applicants should read the Secretary of State’s Guidance, this policy and
any other relevant document and ensure that robust measures are included in any
application.

7.12 The licensing authority will seek the input of the Council’s Environmental
Protection and Nuisance team when looking at measures that may be appropriate for
the prevention of public nuisance. This will include taking cognisance of any
representations that are submitted as part of the application process or any
enforcement action they have taken under their own legislation - such as noise
abatement notices.

8. Children in Licensed Premises

8.6 The Authority will expect all licence holders or premises that wish to allow
children on to their premises to ensure that access is restricted where appropriate.
This would include, ensuring that all children are accompanied and that they do not
have access to or sight of alcohol.

10. Administration, Exercise and Delegation of Functions

10.1 The powers of the Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 may be
carried out by the Licensing Committee; by a Sub Committee or by one or more
officers acting under delegated authority. The Licensing Committee will consist of
between 10-15 members and the committee may establish one or more sub-
committees consisting of two or three members.

10.3 A Licensing Sub-Committee shall hear all applications where relevant
representations have been received and applications for the review of a premises
licence that may have been submitted by Responsible Authorities or any other
persons.

12. Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
(December 2022)

Licensing Objectives and Aims:

1.2 The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory
objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

1.3 The licensing objectives are:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

1.4 Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing
objectives, so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration
at all times.

Page 17




1.5 However, the legislation also supports a number of other key aims and purposes.
These are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in
licensing work. They include:

» protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises.

Steps to promote the licensing objectives:

8.41 In completing an operating schedule, applicants are expected to have regard to
the statement of licensing policy for their area. They must also be aware of the
expectations of the licensing authority and the responsible authorities as to the steps
that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and to
demonstrate knowledge of their local area when describing the steps they propose to
take to promote the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities and responsible
authorities are expected to publish information about what is meant by the
promotion of the licensing objectives and to ensure that applicants can readily access
advice about these matters. However, applicants are also expected to undertake
their own enquiries about the area in which the premises are situated to inform the
content of the application.

8.42 Applicants are, in particular, expected to obtain sufficient information to
enable them to demonstrate, when setting out the steps they propose to take to
promote the licensing objectives, that they understand:

 the layout of the local area and physical environment including crime and disorder
hotspots, proximity to residential premises and proximity to areas where children
may congregate;

« any risk posed to the local area by the applicants’ proposed licensable activities;
and

« any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary
schemes including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes)
which may help to mitigate potential risks.

8.43 Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how
they will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for
example, a cumulative impact assessment), applicants are also expected to
demonstrate an understanding of how the policy impacts on their application; any
measures they will take to mitigate the impact; and why they consider the
application should be an exception to the policy.

8.44 It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when
determining the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. For example, premises with close proximity to residential premises should
consider what effect this will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal
policies to ensure the promotion of the public nuisance objective. Applicants must
consider all factors which may be relevant to the promotion of the licensing

Page 18




objectives, and where there are no known concerns, acknowledge this in their
application.

8.45 The majority of information which applicants will require should be available in
the licensing policy statement in the area. Other publicly available sources which
may be of use to applicants include:

» the Crime Mapping website;

» Neighbourhood Statistics website;

» websites or publications by local responsible authorities;

» websites or publications by local voluntary schemes and initiatives; and
« on-line mapping tools.

8.46 While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible authorities
before formally submitting their application, they may find them to be a useful
source of expert advice on local issues that should be taken into consideration when
making an application. Licensing authorities may wish to encourage co-operation
between applicants, responsible authorities and, where relevant, local residents and
businesses before applications are submitted in order to minimise the scope for
disputes to arise.

8.47 Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient
information in this section to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are
appropriate to promote the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must
not be based on providing a set of standard conditions to promote the licensing
objectives and applicants are expected to make it clear why the steps they are
proposing are appropriate for the premises.

8.48 All parties are expected to work together in partnership to ensure that the
licensing objectives are promoted collectively. Where there are no disputes, the
steps that applicants propose to take to promote the licensing objectives, as set out
in the operating schedule, will very often translate directly into conditions that will
be attached to premises licences with the minimum of fuss.

8.49 For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to
promote one or more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are
adequately covered by other existing legislation. It is however important that all
operating schedules should be precise and clear about the measures that are
proposed to promote each of the licensing objectives.

The role of responsible authorities

9.12 Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field, and in
some cases, it is likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing
authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For
example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should
have good working relationships with those operating in their local area5. The police
should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on
matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective.
However, any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may make representations

Page 19




with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such
representations. Licensing authorities must therefore consider all relevant
representations from responsible authorities carefully, even where the reason for a
particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a
particular objective may not be immediately apparent. However, it remains
incumbent on all responsible authorities to ensure that their representations can
withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at a hearing.

Hearings

9.38 In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives
in the overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give
appropriate weight to:

« the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

» the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

« this Guidance;

« its own statement of licensing policy.

9.39 The licensing authority should give its decision within five working days of the
conclusion of the hearing (or immediately in certain specified cases) and provide
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the
parties. Notification of a decision must be accompanied by information on the right
of the party to appeal. After considering all the relevant issues, the licensing
authority may grant the application subject to such conditions that are consistent
with the operating schedule. Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives; there is no power for the licensing authority to
attach a condition that is merely aspirational. For example, conditions may not be
attached which relate solely to the health of customers rather than their direct
physical safety. Any conditions added to the licence must be those imposed at the
hearing or those agreed when a hearing has not been necessary.

9.40 Alternatively, the licensing authority may refuse the application on the grounds
that this is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. It may also
refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain
requested licensable activities. In the interests of transparency, the licensing
authority should publish hearings procedures in full on its website to ensure that
those involved have the most current information.

Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into
account any representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises
user as the case may be.

Page 20




9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what
it is intended to achieve.

13. The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act 2003 under Section 18 (6) also states that any relevant
representation should be considered in the context of:

(a) the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

Therefore, in the context of the grant of a licence, it is reasonable for the Licensing
Authority to base its decision on an application on what the likely effects of granting
a licence would have on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

14, Relevant Case law for consideration:

(R) on the application of Hope and Glory Public House v Westminster City Council
(2011) EWCA Civ31 illustrates that licensed premises, and the activities that take
place in those premises, exist in a dynamic environment and should not be looked at
entirely in isolation and confirms that this can include the impact that licensable
activities have on a range of factors such as crime, the quality of life for residents
and visitors to the area, and demand for licensed premises.

East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif (t/a Zara’s Restaurant) (2016) this underpins
the principles widely acknowledged within the Licensing Act 2003 that the licensing
objectives are prospective, and that the prevention of crime and disorder requires a
prospective consideration of what is warranted in the public interest, having regard
to the twin considerations of prevention and deterrence.

15. Appendices

Appendix RS-1: Premises Licence Application Form
Appendix RS-2: Agreed conditions between Reading Borough Council’s Licensing
Team, Thames Valley Police, and the Applicant
Appendix RS-3: Representation by Mr Dean Hitchman - Local Resident
Appendix RS-4: Representation by Mr Ghanshyam Patel - Local Business Owner
Appendix RS-5: Representation by Mr Imran Hussain - Local Resident
Appendix RS-6: Representation by Ms Mary Lambden - Local Resident
Appendix RS-7: Representation by Ms Prajay Shrestha - Local Resident
Appendix RS-8: Representation by Mr Raj Budhathoki - Local Resident
Appendix RS-9: Petition submitted by Mr Robert Jordan - Licensing Consultant
Appendix RS-10: Representation by Mrs Shirley Crocker - Local Resident
Appendix RS-11: Representation by Mr Gurnam Singh Madan - Local Resident

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank



€5 Reading

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Appendix RS-1

Reading
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@reading.gov.uk
Telephone: 0118 937 3762

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

@ Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

C No

Pajan Singh

Kaneja

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Page 23

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name Manpreet Singh

* Family name Kapoor

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(" Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one

person without any special legal structure.
(¢ A private individual acting as an agent

Your Address Address official correspondence should be
sent to.

* Building number orname  |Personal Licence Courses UK

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Whitley Superstore
Street 142 Whitley Wood Lane
District

City or town Reading

County or administrative area

Postcode RG2 8PP

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 18,750

Page 25

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O Oo0O0o0o0o0oofdooao

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[7] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(¢ Yes " No
First name Pajan Singh
Family name Kaneja

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 26

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes C

No

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country United Kingdom

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

(¢ Yes " No

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

1983

* Nationality British

Right to work share code

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? / /
dd mm

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, /
when do you want it to end dd

|/ |

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 27




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Off Licence and Convenience Store

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
" Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

" Yes (¢ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(e Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |07:00 End [00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
Page 29

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:00
Start End
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(' Onthe premises (¢ Offthe premises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name Pajan Singh
Family name |Kaneja
Date of birth 1983
yyyy
Page 30

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country ’United Kingdom

Personal Licence number
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

Ealing Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start ‘07:00 End [00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

Pagé%é’)% to be used for the activity.

Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End
WEDNESDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End
THURSDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End
FRIDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End
SATURDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End
SUNDAY

Start |07:00 End |00:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

NONE

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

Page 32
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. Strict implementation of challenge 25 policy
2. CCTV to be installed and 28 days recoding system
3. All staff to be trained in responsible alcohol retailing

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition and recordings
shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from the council.

2. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear head and shoulders image of
every person entering or leaving the premises.

3. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.

4. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all times that the premises are
open to the public.

5. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras installed to cover the internal
area and servery counter.

6. A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

7. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for Inspection on request to an authorised officer of the
council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

8. Staff training must be documented and based on legislation and operating procedures. All training shall be signed and
dated, and a copy of such records will be available for inspection by Police and local authority enforcement officers.

9. All staff employed at the premises will have UK right to work status checked, once passed that stage they shall be offered
employment.

¢) Public safety

1. Installation of appropriate safety equipment
2. Fire exit signs displayed

3. CCTV working at all times

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1. Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect the needs of local
residents and businesses to leave the premises and area quietly.

2. Staff shall actively discourage and disperse all persons \ﬁl&o céo§§regate outside the premises so as to minimise
disturbance to local residents and businesses. Any incidents 9na e recorded in the incident register.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

3. The premises and area immediately outside the premises shall be kept clear of all forms of litter whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. A challenge 25 policy will be in force, where any person looking under the age of 25 shall be asked to prove their age
when attempting to purchase alcohol and signs to this effect will be displayed at the premises. Challenge 25 posters
displayed where alcohol is sold.

2. The only acceptable ID will be those with photographic identification documents, including passport, photo-card, driving
license or proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram.

3. An refusal book shall be kept at the premises and updated as and when required, and made available for inspection on
request to an Licensing Officer, Police or other responsible authority.

4. A sign stating “No proof of age — No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 34

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

Alicence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o) any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

The fee payable will be based on the rateable value of the property. Band A - 0 - 4300 - Fee Payable - 100 Band B - 4301 -
33,000 - Fee Payable - 190 Band C- 33,001 - 87,000 - Fee Payable - 315 Band D - 87,001 - 125,000 - Fee payable - 450 Band E -
125,001 and over - Fee payable - 635 Additional fees apply to outdoor events.

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

, understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Manpreet S Kapoor
* Capacity Agent
* Date 03 |/|os5]|/| 2023
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/reading/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting d%cumegtca;tion to hand.
age

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 40

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Appendix RS-2

Whitley Superstore
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, RG2 8PP

Agreed Hours for Licensable Activities & Open to the Public

Reduced to: Monday to Sunday - 0700hrs to 2300hrs

Agreed Conditions

1. The premises licence holder shall ensure the premises’ digitally recorded
CCTV system cameras shall continually record while the premises are
open to the public and recordings shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days
with time and date stamping. The entire licensable area shall be covered
with the CCTV. There shall be at least one camera positioned at each
entry and exit point to monitor any external areas to the premises. CCTV
images and data recordings shall be made available, without delay to an
authorised officer of Reading Borough Council or Thames Valley Police
together with facilities for viewing upon request, subject to the
provisions of the Data Protection Act and GDPR legislation. Recorded
images shall be of such quality as to be able to identify the recorded
person in any light. At least one member of staff on the premises at any
time during operating hours shall be trained to access and download
material from the CCTV system.

2. Signage advising customers that CCTV is in use shall be positioned in
prominent positions.

3. Staff employed to sell alcohol shall undergo training upon induction. This
shall include, but not be limited to:

» Understanding of the four licensing objectives

» The premises age verification policy (Challenge 25)

« Dealing with refusal of sales

« Proxy purchasing

« ldentifying attempts by intoxicated persons to purchase alcohol

 Conflict management

» How to identify and safeguard vulnerable persons who attend and
leave the premises

« Child sexual exploitation

» Offences committed under the Licensing Act

« Conditions of the Premises Licence

Page 41



Such training sessions are to be documented and refreshed every 6
months. All training sessions are to be documented in English. Signed
records of training shall be kept for a minimum of two years and be
made available to an authorised officer of Reading Borough Council or
Thames Valley Police upon request

4. All staff shall be trained to record any incident which has an impact on
any of the four licensing objectives, or instances when authorised
officers from Reading Borough or Thames Valley Police have attended
the premises. If the record is in written form, then it should be
documented in a bound book similar to an A4 day by day diary and
marked incident book. The book/register must be completed within 24
hours of the incident and will record the following:

i) all crimes relating to the premises
ii) any complaints received

iii) any incidents of disorder

iv) any faults in the CCTV system

v) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

(a) The incident book/register shall be available for inspection by an
Officer of Thames Valley Police or an authorised officer of Reading
Borough Council upon request and shall be retained for 2 (Two) years.

(b) A weekly review of the incident book/register shall be carried out and
signed off by the Designated Premises Supervisor or their nominated
representative.

5. All staff to be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a refusals
book or electronic register, If the record is in written form then it should
be documented in a bound book similar to a A4 day by day diary and
marked refusals. The book/register shall contain:

» Details of the time and date the refusal was made

« The identity of the staff member refusing the sale

» Details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase

» Brief details of the person attempting to purchase the alcohol

a) The refusals book/register shall be available for inspection to an

authorised officer of Reading Borough Council or Thames Valley Police
and shall be retained for 2 (Two) years.

Page 42



10.

1.

b) A weekly review of the refusals book/register shall also be carried
out and signed off by the Designated Premises Supervisor or their
nominated representative.

The premises shall at all times operate an age verification policy of at
least Challenge 25 to prevent any customers who appear to staff
members to be under the age of 25 years from purchasing alcohol without
having first provided identification. Only a valid driver’s licence showing
a photograph of the person, a valid passport, national identity card,
proof of age card showing the “PASS” hologram or other form or method
of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may
apply to this licence are to be accepted as identification. Notices
advertising the Challenge 25 and proof of age policies shall be displayed
in prominent positions on the premises.

The designated premises supervisor shall ensure that they and staff who
are authorised to sell alcohol, are able to converse with customers and
representatives of Statutory Agencies to a level that they are able to
satisfactorily meet the four licensing objectives as contained in the
Licensing Act 2003.

|. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
ll. Public Safety

[ll. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

IV. The Protection of Children from Harm

The premises licence holder shall not sell super strength beer, lager or
cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or greater.
This restriction shall not apply in respect of specialist branded, premium
priced products - for example craft ales, local or microbrewery specialist
products, boxed gifts or national celebratory/commemorative beer,
lager or cider with an alcohol content of 6.5% ABV or greater.

Spirits (with the exception of spirit mixers and pre-mixed spirit drinks)
shall be located behind the counter.

Clearly legible and suitable notices shall be displayed at all exits
requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and
businesses and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Staff shall actively discourage and disperse persons who congregate
outside the premises so as to minimise disturbance to local residents.

Page 43



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The immediate vicinity outside of the premises and in any external areas
associated with the premises shall be kept clear of litter whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities.

The Premises Licence Holder shall have available on the premises, for
inspection by an authorised officer of Reading Borough Council or Thames
Valley Police at any reasonable time, true copies of invoices, receipts or
other records of transactions for all alcohol & tobacco products
purchased in the preceding six months. All alcohol products shall only be
purchased from outlets registered with HMRC’s Alcohol Wholesale
Registration Scheme.

The Premises Licence holder shall display in a prominent position a copy
of their policy on checking proof of age.

A current written authorisation list shall be displayed in a prominent
position on the premises confirming the details of all current staff that
have been authorised to sell alcohol by a Personal Licence Holder. The
authorisation list shall include, the name of the staff member
authorised, the name and personal licence details of the person
authorising them to sell alcohol. This list shall also contain the date and
signature of the staff member authorised and countersigned by the
authorising Personal Licence Holder.

A section 57 notice shall be displayed in a prominent position detailing

the location of the Part A of the premises licence, and a list of staff
members that have an awareness of its location and content.

Page 44



Appendix RS-3

From: dean hitchman
Sent: 12 May 2023 20:19
To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>

Subject:_WhitIey super store

Good evening,

| wish to object against Whitley superstore alcohol sales hours .
7am till 12 midnight is to honest absolutely crazy , the area already has its fair share of anti social
behaviour, also children being taken to school in the morning do not need to be exposed to people
drinking outside a shop all hours of the day .
| have seen problems at Northumberland AVE shops where drinking outside seems to be the norm .
Kindest regards
Dean Hitchman

Whitley wood

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-4

Ghanshyam Patel
177-179 Whitely Wood Lane
Reading. Berkshire. RG2 8PW

15/06/2023

Reading Bourgh Council

Licencing Section, Civic Offices,

Bridge Street Reading, RG1 2LU

Subject: Petition to Oppose the Opening of a New Alcohol
Store on Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire

Hello,

I hope this finds you in good health and high spirits. I am
writing to you as a concerned owner of Niki Convenience
Stores Limited regarding a matter that has been causing
significant distress and anxiety within our community. It has
come to my attention that there are plans to open another
alcohol store in our neighbourhood, despite the presence since

1988.

As you may know, Whitely Wood Lane, Reading is already
home to Niki Convenience Stores Limited, which adequately
serves the needs of our community. The addition of another
alcohol store is unnecessary and potentially harmful to the
overall well-being of our neighbourhood.

Our concerns regarding the proposed new alcohol store are as
follows:

Oversaturation: The presence of multiple alcohol stores in
close proximity could lead to oversaturation of the market,
potentially resulting in decreased sales for existing businesses.
This could have negative consequences for the economic
viability of our neighbourhood.

Negative Impact on Community: Alcohol-related problems,
such as public intoxication, noise disturbances, littering, and
an increase in anti-social behaviour, may arise as a result of
the presence of additional alcohol stores. Our community's
safety, peace, and quality of life could be compromised.
Page 47

Health and Well-being: Alcohol abuse is a significant public
health concern, and the availability of alcohol plays a role in



its prevalence. Adding another alcohol store may contribute to
an increase in alcohol consumption and related health issues,
including addiction and alcohol-related accidents.

Considering these concerns, we, the undersigned residents,
kindly request your support in opposing the opening of the
proposed new alcohol store. We believe that our community
would be better served by focusing on initiatives that promote
health, well-being, and the development of diverse businesses
that cater to a range of needs and interests.

To demonstrate the depth of our concern, we have attached a
petition signed by a significant number of community
members who share our sentiments. We trust that you will
carefully consider our request and take appropriate action to
safeguard the interests of our neighbourhood.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. We eagerly
anticipate a positive resolution that respects the needs and
wishes of our community. Please do not hesitate to contact me
if you require any further information or if there are any
updates regarding this issue.

Yours sincerely,

Ghanshyam Patel

W Jo ~o6- o232
Enclostre: Pétition signed by concerned community members

Page 48



Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Whitley Wood Lane is a vibrant community that thrives on the well-being and prosperity of its
residents. We, the undersigned members of this community, express our strong opposition to
the proposed opening of Whitely Stores in our neighbourhood. We believe that the presence
of another alcohol store would have detrimental effects on our community and urge the
appropriate authorities to take our concerns into consideration.

We, the undersigned, assert the following reasons for opposing the opening of the proposed:
Oversaturation: We already have an existing alcohol store in [Neighbourhood Name] that
adequately meets the demands of our community. The addition of another store would lead
to an oversaturation of the market, potentially harming the viability of existing businesses
and compromising the economic stability of our neighbourhood.

Community Impact: Opening another alcohol store could contribute to an increase in
alcohol-related problems within our community. We are concerned about the potential rise in
public intoxication, noise disturbances, littering, and other anti-social behaviours that may
arise because of the availability of alcohol in such proximity.

Public Health Concerns: Alcohol abuse is a significant public health issue, and the easy
accessibility of alcohol can contribute to its prevalence. The opening of another alcohol store
may lead to an increase in alcohol consumption, addiction, and related health issues. We
believe that our community's well-being should be prioritized, and steps should be taken to
promote healthier lifestyles.

Parking: The current site, unlike ours has not formal route of parking.

By signing this petition, we call upon the Alcohol Control Board/Local Government
Department to:

Deny the application for the opening of Whitely Stores.

Consider the concerns and well-being of the residents when making decisions regarding the
licensing and establishment of alcohol-related businesses.

Promote initiatives that encourage a diverse range of businesses in our neighbourhood,
catering to the varied needs and interests of the community.

We, the undersigned, believe that our voices should be heard, and our concerns should be
taken seriously. Together, we can work towards maintaining the integrity, safety, and
well-being of our beloved community.

Kind Regards,

Ghanshyam Patel, Owner of Niki Convenience Stores Limited

20—~ 06— 2o
177179 Whltely Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PW

Page 49



15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name Slg

(O W6fg[22 | PavL ki G’Z’/
@ 6/6/22 li/:wa\!E,AA'\/ o TN //
G 16-6-22 | RYAV Lowmboorne / e
(W leé¢s | T Rosnsay 7/

5 Bl&l23 | 7~y )6, (62 TR - -
& |16¢-23 5/6/[’(%(011 Ré2 FPY Am\_&

7 |66 |8enny okl &€LEAROY

Cleez | lada (outly 6 §SS ‘%

F16-€2> | Quvesls Foolin Relei |14

o |16-6-2 | ¥ (ddhdoe a2 0G4

0 L 6. 83 | 4 steve” ot ava

(y |16 £-23 | PoTa e R&z BIPD

R U6 -5 e D Call _

v el 73 | TN ef7KTP

S71)6-623 | /ie SnonderS Re2$46

16| 16-¢-23 |cpp latf {crom g

(7 (1676722 |IMucpmyisth  Ba2 S0S

1&g [16-€¢2 |y Semerville (02 3QR

(7 [1e¢2 |8 Edumdc Gl R | <A

2611662 | "= (c&);;!,

Page 50




15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

3 e

Date Name Signature ()/
21 [16-¢ 2 // AWkonSk) Loz > (O
21662 o ez la7 id (e
B 16623 | Descicn 2oy OB T8y
e e | OWpr7- B2 ITX | e -
25| 16-¢-22 | o anny Humd Hhamd,
2b(166-25 | Pelly gouchs RGZSUG| Kfhel
| b baz | fhien ndpnis RGASLE CHuc k.
211 b 2% | Nofewo Yauni R gtV | NG
= \b- 625 C AcHec ?A\ae; CZ @&—;
3 b - a2 | T wunkwe ) oo 2GR /%///5/‘
81116-¢- 23| Vle Rones W1 279 |  Whar<
32016 ¢ 25 | fnoren id o0 <1 f) o R A
F116-¢-23 | Asheo™ Rid ,éj);“"f"w fr =L
3| 1€ -€-23 %/Jﬂim/ /?c/l@/)/(ﬁ/ j,;'/ﬁ"“/?éz,
3516-€-22 | (jta “Rer 2 @17 'W7
36| 16-¢22 RETY  SHEESTHA <
3| E6-23 Sermgy o AT
36|66 Moo < blase MQ«QQ@M
301662 | M oo e I8 o W?Q@J%OY\
Gqolle-62 " D550 OAUK. Iowed |

Page 51



156/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,

142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name Signﬁ
&) [ 16-6-23 [ ) Dumal G =heo
62| 16425 [rsper Lot 3™ St -
G3| 16625 |Ben  Muidwn e
Ge| 166D | 2now bn,, 2 <PP /%DQM
GS|UE€D | meon Based-Woad
bl 16-6-23 Ao NG - Z \\v hoh -
G 166-D |50 cve. T2escs  2.G2 BpF Q%
G| 1g-4-22 | /g Yo .QCPZ Wt Moy
T 162> Geey Mbom Pe 2S00 é/\,ﬂ/
Se| 16-0-23 | Creoy> o> @&z 3RR " pahems
S 16-6-2> | Pl Dawadd Qg «0u |
S2|16-¢-23 | APoN SuneR 8527 TX —
SI16-¢-23 | 2Aam=1 mM<eir
suje-¢-z3 [4dul (choo@
29| 16523 ‘C”"’)({L T
stficoz | oo Spam | Dl
ST16-¢27 samey Kerl v//%’
SULEE-23 | Sore. o ue) el
ST 1662 | Svond fiwets > | <&
16-6-23 | VAL (g —

Page 52

P —— // V4



Date Name Slgnature
le-¢-2> I\m@tem\ HP\\NC/S Kez ST&(@&
16-¢-23 |nadhon (ol (6L Ja1 | LHATD
16-¢-2> |Kiddy Smikl,  REL I [
16623 |\ Scowrn ==
1o | 5 e
o-é-23 | Aden . Petgr et
166" | Do R267495a =
- N COMO  Car gon| R

P B mecterd REZL XD =7
16-¢-23 | R e K<nsSlesf opete ﬂ%

[ 16623| § Joimere rep ¢PP | S/, Jere
(6-€6-2> L ooty st fes qTL [A’e-%w
24""[“ 23 Koatbinwm  FranciS Rez 35F [oeronc N
L33 | Kamvan Rogag | N\
\6-¢-23 | TomSna pg X $P | TREXD
|6 -€-23 Ligr~ R&-2¢ 1A L e\
1£-£-23 |chanedt  REFRDA _
16-¢-23 |[SPdoAnr L2 GuE =z




K|
g
<3
By

S3
1A
<1
g€
89
Cjo
<t}

g
a8
Q4
- 1
ab
= i
q<
99
(T

15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date

Name

Signature

6-6-273

C - CAOaN

)6-6-27

- u Qe

16-6-22

-

IC - loca S

16-6-22

003 S
/l.s wC»S-C/K %& r }

[ 16-6-23

'r MC RN P E&250Q

|16-6-83

Fidere < Bl AT

|6-¢6-22

DAY VN G 9 o KW

[6-¢-2>

MR VA Gave QG288 Th

l& ﬂé:« 23 RM

e,

th - Q2

()(11‘0)? Fevi Jle—d A\ oS

[ -<-29 2

Y/

[ 6RS

e ies
(ot | 0 2 §OX

16 o 2

Dol Roesele pe2gT

6 b | 4

Otz e Bua

6. 052>

RGREYV,

[ &G0

Q;a /)C(Z&CL

[ 06 25

[ 'E%Vf bDlé R&;{?_%Qs

4 06 2%

\Z/1 np///////f

Vo/b/83

N«’QCD .

[16-¢6-23 | ool patd

Page 54




15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name Signature

jor oo [-23] Dorv  Clpdgesntgig 7| T S
(63 | 16-06-D2| DAY DawANIe  PUDHATHOL T /“ ke Tt — g
SN 7’ 6 ) %\Mu(f\-) ] rSled éﬁﬁ, S}kb{/‘ﬂ/ Mfgzz(/;/({ .
oy | [T-6-27 e T NMEL\M
(o5 | I1-6-23 f\e\/ St G2 Jue | [FoReo
16| ) 1€ 2 A0 A¢a2 g VJK/%”'
Je9 D[ 13 PR o1 304, | Bfe
1 17-625 S, Taps acch | Sttt
©6 13 €23 | Bups Bl dh PCOFNE

o }féZ) Chipe Toucikkasell AC. uzg‘zwfgti
() F-€-23 4/([1‘07?"31\'3\,} (070 om0, Y
(17623 |5 -Da=son RE 8O0 - S oS |
1217-€-2 b  E\ustk G2 SUE|RO .

g #4623 | oooods P& 8O8 SheS
[1s]F-¢-22 | S pokr R.Gb 4€37 V="
Nelit-6-22 | 1D S Rezser | D0
nlF-6-22 | () Choulls £G2 8€T ;WZM/
)1 60T -¢-22 (\" (V\C/\,(,W/ES QC;? 4| ’7/€ 7
T €D | e fmn RG2Gup | b=

| 21 F-6-23 %g\) 60 @ap | Z==—]|

Page 55



15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name —> /q CUIQ ES< Signature

(2t [1#-¢-22 [Maglon NEaN 52gu] M ol
122 | 14-€-23 | Fudetowvp 1dpd RY 5ol wedd
122 11-4-)% | ) _—

123] (1623 T ol

“ > N

124V b 23 F BowOLee ATy
128 | 1t-¢-23 | p MiacHctL PeLIAY &= —
26 1¥-6-2> | g DLovsw 066 2.8 LR /f/f&
¥ 17623 | ¢ e vay _ £ Ny
¢ V3-6-23 | L s T
Vil RER TN V7 I s N 27
3] jE e [ D e v okl

Bl )¢5 |H PTTelPetd H - /%M/
12| (F-£-23 | K044 ,

B3| 1#-£-22 | Gl L\mt(

134| (- ¢-23 | Kollyjfoudhal

135 | F-¢-2> ﬁ\wﬂl&

136117 -6-23 | 3 u S .

137[14-¢ - 23 | mareay

3% 19- 6 -2 | D-mivpony Itz )

Page 56



15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name ) ‘:—z D ) R [FSS

Signature

]3 C’ ] “T ’é e 2 ernoce- C,L{rr.) kS

o |1F-6-1> |[7ouch /?Uﬁ((’w

looy [17-6-23 | Glyn  Nofeod

162 [ 1N -l 23 (ol
et 4

21U

7 7 e | P
l 7/ 5%“[&
S

— A

48| 1 F-6-23 | kavin Thamas

b, 7|

1T €22 |nagr
G S|17-¢-27 |4 bl
1G6 [IF-4-23 L’ZO\LL&_
YT CD oecipace

777
X

(Q‘;? 6 23 Kode uo AU -

|6 \F-6-23 | Codden &
1v | 13-€-23 | pPDom  Smstl

1
| ;7
&

LE

/) (.0 A\

I VW /&/_,L:‘wi‘?\i(li 19

I /[74\ }/&IVM

K o 70 P

- Rerl(

L g a g =N
7 /. >

&S %

> /7

I1S) (1 F-6- 23| Ppds  smith
152 [ 1362 |4 O
1S3 | 1362 | Liceo dmBRa

7
//"

~—//~ )

156 | 17 €-23 [Stouct Terlat

L/r/

P o &

1SS 162 |l Clrongs

S6 | 1¥€-23 |0 Cage. g
1571136 22 | Tt
1S [1'i’g-~z%,j,M

)
-

Close pa7. (Rl
— v

Page 57



15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date

19-¢-2

|F-6-2>

1 X-4-23

Page 58




15/06/2023

Petition to Oppose the Opening of Whitely Stores,
142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 8PP

Date Name Address Signature
W o . ~ ,
4" Sae B s Lm JomeS Loyt

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-5
From: Imran Hussain_

Sent: 18 June 2023 20:08
To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: Whitley superstore 142 whitleywood lane

Hi

Hope you are well this email is to object to the opening of this superstore as the well being of the neighbour
hood is in danger also parking will become a problem, let alone the noise of 2 stores opposite each other
please can we consider all of the above and below are all the people in the area that object including myself.

Many thanks
Imran Hussain

Page 61


mailto:Licensing@reading.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-6

From:

Sent: 12 May 2023 11:09

To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: 142 - 144 Whitley Wood Lane RG2

Good morning

Regarding the Superstore that may open at the above address.

| really object to another store in this area, plus selling alcohol until midnight, This area has many
alcoholics and drug addicts, this will cause more hassle to the area, plus a parking problem as this
property is by a zebra crossing

Please note the stores below in the area, plus all of them sell alcohol.

Niki Stores, 177 -179 Whitley Wood Lane (which is opposite 142 - 144) opened until 10pm everyday
selling alcohol.

D & D Convenience Stores, 29A Whitely Wood Lane opened until 9pm selling alcohol.
P.M.K Supermarket, 538 Northumberland Ave opened until 11pm selling alcohol.
Co-op 164 - 168 Whitley Wood Rd, opened until 10pm selling alcohol.

The question is do we really need another convenience stores and a very late license. (I really don't
think so).

Kind regards

Mary Lambden

Page 63


mailto:Licensing@reading.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-7
trom: praay shresth [

Sent: 17 June 2023 20:43
To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>
Subject: Petition to oppose the opening

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing this as a community member of Whitley Wood Lane , Reading , to express
my strong opposition to the proposed opening of Whitley store on the Whitley wood lane.
This is already impacting our neighbor's society and children to get access to lot of shops in
this area with relation to Alcohol consumption and more violent activities will increase after
the permission to the shops to sell alcohol. Opening a new one in the same area will
definitely increase more disturbances and late-night alcohol creates noises in this area. We
believe more access to the shops selling alcohol will increase our children's and
surroundings .

Being on the area for years | am concerned to our social areas which we want it to
improve on a healthier lifestyle . Already shop being on one side and this one looks like it
will create more crowd attraction towards the anti social activities.

Kind Regards

Prajay Shrestha

Page 65


mailto:Licensing@reading.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-8

From: Raaj Budhathoki
Sent: 17 June 2023 21:15

To: Licensing <Licensing@reading.gov.uk>

Subject: two liquors in same street is not acceptable

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Raj Budhathoki and | am the neighbor of Whiteley street, | am writing to you on
behalf of our society to express our concern and request your intervention regarding the opening of
a new liquor store in our neighborhood.

As you may be aware, there is already a liquor store on Main Street, which is whitley wood lane, that
one is ok in my opinion. If you allowed two liquor stores in the same street, it would have caused
many problems for our society and the neighborhood, such as noise, littering, vandalism, traffic, and
public intoxication. Adding another liquor store in such close proximity will only worsen the situation
and endanger the safety and well-being of our society members and other residents.

We understand that they have invested time and money in acquiring the license and preparing the
premises for opening a new liquor store in same street. However, they can choose other

options, location or business opportunity that would not harm our society and the neighborhood.
We believe that there are many other options available for new registered that would be more
profitable and sustainable in the long run, such as opening a grocery store, a pharmacy, or a cafe.

We kindly request you to take kindly action. We hope that you will respect our society’s wishes and
cooperate with us to find a mutually agreeable solution.

Thank you for your attention and understanding. We hope you will take a good decision.
Yours sincerely,

Raj Budhathoki

Page 67


mailto:Licensing@reading.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



90 0 oo

~

@@

Appendix RS-9

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION-FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

[7-6-23
(7-6-2%

~J

. A - 6=
| < AL

i}z\"e_\le )'7(:5'202»%
Sere

I YE/ES

Poll -
Tode 7 lo6 [42
Ao “’% (/66

PCU’N/ML [17/e[23

Page 69



Wl

D @R E 6

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Yo(!\(’,\w %g@\_’/ ]760{3
Sarain Szt 1 7623
ScevensS ;
/Ww7
Ji
V2N .
\ta¥a g —
Atren T 8
X00ARM nNF Y 6
S iﬁuj 17/06/%3
Moz | % =
TO MS I TeoPy 116z
RagLergr R~ | 17 /esa
It i~ Lvete X (\#/6/2 %

Page 70



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

Yo dan [Toefrs

&"LWL%

DEC MBS N 17423

1Y/

Laeris (/]2
Koduse (7ho 1| -
% v - Eete
Cintyn, 7627
[ﬁwﬂ% 7.6.25

Page 71



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION
WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

JURAS?

PUSTELIN

begqf .

Abdl AMW | / \/ 21l 125

(7 [e6]23

Lipn Ggme? | | 1/06/2%

Y

Page 72



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

DeanAer
medearak

@f\ l-6-23

Rhuag 15622
Maméd @Uﬂ/ } (

boﬂfw‘f : o o

ot hl/“‘?‘"/l‘ sz | 1S b2

C - Lot vk

=== 1€ 23

Page 73



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

bagn)
Contn

AL CDESs
(iR Pod Ri%eS
@w RoR (&

B2l

SS a8 &
\_icldaser

chc;:'v\lé»/' {
?Wfb}fd

SeChoaa

STEVE
TS TT

N
‘S’(C\Y\J on

Page 74



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL

AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL

RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF

ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT

STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

TO SELL ALCOHOL
I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN

COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
“THERes A o .
D c\]&‘l\_@ [9-627
2acle . N
(E2LIVN I 28 |4 23
(.21-‘*(‘}"& . . ,
Gl v & 1965
oae
KDL M. .23,
M 19-¢-25
b0 o oo | 19627
1
g g[)w/—' l Cf 4 23
Fiaele Jeare, |62
Chodlle COA ||g-L23

Page 75



£s)

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
y»
—— 7|
/\ (S0 ‘M’WQ‘) { A g / }ﬁ;lol =

Ror i M V4423

£oley '

Rk L2 196723

g =Yg .

NNV

Poadecrd HC 2, M-4-&3

Jar chown s
W Vo= |[7625

2 ﬁﬂ e )
CLHARE WO

Cel Jé; sl ( ﬁé i

27 e ¢ 1 e 1
G40 Gitenl 1< 2

Page 76



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION
WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOQULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

R

Do) s
@ :%rf(i L s i
S waﬂu\s Nl

SHHBAZ
\}ﬁ“ﬁj\@fﬁ

=
aN
&

Page 77



o)

BS/MM\/L

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP '
REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

9. HudSA e

i~

S Jones

e

Page 78



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME SIGNATURE DATE
P P LRAY CSE \\’8
= e \ k 4/([23
~L ST AN m] ([
U, ’ (\ \3&( o[2%
e M of |19(6/23
e \ , :
W\T}%A ?’*‘“ b |/ 67// Vs
7 :/_/ - B
GA 2 e |
o e  |\4el25
e g
Hjasa e 4= |19)efls

Page 79



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN

COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULLNAME SIGNATURE | DATE |
) el CedRy \A 62/S
el el 119,622
lof Fonal’ O& dTsy 4 b 242
'.&;T\ (:%C) ‘C227[{Vxﬂ »{/‘/zﬂ%‘ ‘&{/6
,’(.3771 e
Al:
[Gg\ {20&'@"'
@"J’) Jad@
- CameoN

s

NSNS K
L@j) SU;?}L,-V La[ la 2 / 2o 3
1eq)

Page 80



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOQOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

EpLL NAME 453NAT RE DATE
"o { é ‘
S/(a&%/d/[ M g*)u)_i (%T Cf I /Z/?
£ oA Y l/w g i P,
(7(6\(:;2/1.(\5 /%Ar/ l(’( PR
f (,‘g/(f Y I
(ﬁ?v"/:(//g &Y 7 /Wj

C o il (Qrdg

ici,,o&”- 1.4

)
&&= 1albn3

Joso oy, (,//) _)|1a/0e/23
O¢

O-N*QJL” " : - )

e i Aol

Jowes QK

1 :
\F 5 202
Lo (o622

(6 (2

o OVES

Page 81



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOQULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

TN

’
Pl

w

REN ATA o)
V‘(’)R?S\w@\,ﬁ / %S
'y | -
S1oR{ K 79 /0 Ve
sl 19 [ob 4y
wgl p . o
Motoh 19/ 06
I APE q
- CAce (9 fot o5




A

)
~5 /

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

& /) y
7

J7eN ta IAEES

Jd'];, Pltte/ 14 tO6 173

/
[

Oelal23

1S Ccﬁ“}

ReBERT yfoiury 2he/25 |
A- v s 2816(27
Do 20ld( 28
< Lot~ 2o (23
M .1
Vimhad
a '/M 1(’51,6‘v"f{'0"/;//
Fehdes Conbrs, 20 (cb

Page 83



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

M2 ! S | 20423

\/‘ Z ;ZA g ’;, J // A 29623
| ¥ e :

M\C\‘@,tf\\,% Faltm 062>

o, ;&L |7, 623

) w;;,ua;gf,m

/\Dﬂ Ny \

e | o0

\'( ‘(,.i (AN

Flee G, |2et

20423

y [ I«DL"?/ Va4 é =

{ 1

Page 84



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

E &\%&/\{\

{
I Bl
A L HC{\"P&,‘(

M Harper

S ch peY

¢l

"\ Q\;\ﬂ/v\/gé”"\

HEROYV
SuMAEK

\&“&‘\T‘:V\ “

?

Page 85



ISE
157
1S]
1S9
6o
161
g2
|63

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOQULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

| AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Pradyja Y 75 v
Pt Z | et
7R P A e o
?\\),é"ua m \ VA/ 2(9-' é"Z)
AN (A
l;l/]//{ ‘IWM jl i s
' Zc)wé ¥ 5]
l“V\/qu " 7/\
, (
A N 4 5 o | ode>
Sedceman N/ Ay 9 4 '
L ( ) | Jpn \Z/C' . ...Z
\’{ad"t' \ bﬂr 6 j
Svgkilceisy | (206
5 /
OB re~ = Ro€es
)
Xonaed Co6-C>




5) \E\?:

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION
WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
‘ ;N ('\]
ool Ay 2o624>
’{m& /lQMLtC/‘ %)’ ‘/)O/O/Zj
.Y 2CCan a
C’/qf(?

Liice flly,

L[)Uu‘?

\whilson,

Page 87



PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Dimkay Pelf e |16]6

SeolT 1oh ke

6@\ fucddo

/
leresalCraPma

MP{Q$ ‘Z‘eu’”

~J




150

\&f

|72

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

Pl theaybesy > /fe6/)25

/—) v Stvb\["?)@s’vl Zi'@(}["&)

3= Gak of 2/6-23

N
T~
\
(!\) Y
—

fs bronces

Page 89



\& 1
83

\ &89
190

(¢

192
193
INE

195~

PLEASE READ THIS AND IF YOU AGREE SIGN THE PETITION

WE MAKE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE TO SELL ALCOHOL
AT WHITLEY SUPERSTORE 142 WHITLEY WOOD LANE READING RG2 8PP

REPRESENTATION ARE MADE UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES OF PREVENTION OF PUBLIC
NUISANCE, PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
FROM HARM

CARS PULLING UP AND NOISE OF CAR DOORS OPENING AND CLOSING WILL IMPACT ON LOCAL
RESIDENTS FROM 7 AM TO MIDNIGHT EACH DAY

WE UNDERSTAND THERE ARE NO MEASURES IN THE APPLICATION AS REGARDS DELIVERY OF
ALCOHOL AND CONTROL OF DELIVERY DRIVERS,

NO RESTRICTION ON HIGH STRENGTH BEER, LAGER OR CIDERS IN THE APPLICATION

AND NO RESTRICTIONS ON SINGLE CANS OR BOTTLES BEING SOLD.

WE UNDERSTAND THERE APPEARS NO MEASURES IN THE OPERATING SCHEDULE TO PREVENT
STREET DRINKING

THE GRANT OF THE APPLICATION WILL ON THE BALANCE OF PROBABILITIES UNDERMINE THE
LICENSING OBIJECTIVES

THEREFORE WE WOULD ASK THE COUNCIL TO REFUSE THE APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
TO SELL ALCOHOL

I AM OVER 18 YEARS OF AGE

WHERE REPRESENTATIONS ARE MADE AND NOT WITHDRAWN, A COPY OF THE PETITION WILL
BE SUPPLIED TO THE APPLICANT BY THE COUNCIL AND A COPY WILL BE CONTAINED WITHIN
COUNCIL DOCUMENTS

FULL NAME SIGNATURE DATE |
Fatb SeleasT 191 (623
(7%
L
a7 St gdl o>

Page 90



o, Appendix RS-10 - NN TRV

‘ RQ[MCS |

Al B0y D ask el Tue | Ber\s _
-"\r\u;c\ b(gk“-‘?« C'_.\O.‘G/o ok S\’ ol T\A.:, \\zn& c'(( (\).\“u’\r\@\s | _
>(o\«2\,\ Q,J ’ﬂ-\\g 7\ S\Lj o p (.3\. e b eaa &QC\A.,\_A}\,S 9)& ( C,\/\_S‘\I\ Co;v‘\,t_\_\ \%\’L\, \f\{\oj :).022

3

be,a/ VD ov {_‘(\M\«w\_‘
< H. 95 el ihes ek oe \ v\o\'\c_;zmk con Grhcdle v e QQ«\A\,AS
-\ ‘1 | SV o c C (A y >

AJ:LD e Oonde  wooudd web Cwivardle Yo dey A oY Sl 's Mokoveydle. &
-4 N ) A |

o vkl dea deolers Q'\<>\~> closed ar 1421 - g4
L;)\A.:LH% Wood keaa cold becoanwa oo

RS 3(&._.‘\,\( G,‘O(JL’D‘J“»\‘
) (WP P@L)QL&— C‘aQ( W\A"Y\% Crettiis

—

terme. Conothaw S\ﬂ op

(e ow ANollae A this ownce Qo A ‘ |

3 Q,\(’.?Q_A,’j \/-Z/j b M-S 3 \/D \"\D—\’\,‘?_—xj C AN \E X2, S\Zx/.m Srz_l LLAS o e_a\v~=\ %/\'}‘\A.
0 - ) Y

T am Yo midnighe enc\e Aoy | oo YA b e

= %N,C\_v‘\..e_,/ LAY ) o ¥ Lm\ﬂ-.’o-./t_ o

© > on . |\CQ,«'\S'\;‘\S C,(J(O\\C_Q_V\,;:M boae & Yol
&\\p@\ b(( \quz. A LO(Aj'

o P gw;\‘\/\gv\\t«\ open W Wikl Sopessiuva
\ 'Hr\w\_\/\ Y18 Cowldd CAange Or—
%\W\&.} Croclear Oum ounk @g /.’}\/L‘\Q%\g Clieog ok i ¢
— bv\sv\ (OM4LC~\:OV\.\’ fju_x\c_\'\;_\)a_n&_ S

LA teadive oqg oo Yenocus ccardanlV cleoul
o \Aa,gk‘e,v\. 'y s a\fe_a_c\b z?%\»'vf/vx,
CX\%%\QL&\k Yo CUoge e o(, e (oeads
Cemeerned. hera ~ evaa wove So LoWe
o buws 14 ok o Stoe a s wQ_\\} P A
e ave weon %kk‘&\\\\*’m O o O
\Dr;\s’r-

RS . CRecKEKR |



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix RS-11

I make representation against the grant of a premises licence
for sale of alcohol at

142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading RG2 8PP.

I only knew of the application by an article in the local paper.
When investigated further no site notice was displayed.

The consultation date was extended until the 22nd June 2023
due to further failure to display in accordance with
regulations.

I have no faith that any conditions imposed on a granted
licence will be complied with, even if the simple matter of
displaying a blue site notice could not be done correctly.
Further evidence to be provided at hearing.

Also, the premises is near an exit off a roundabout and
opposite a zebra crossing and cars will pull up on these
dangerous junctions and a crossing leading to public safety
issues as there is no convenient place to park and the purpose
will be to mainly buy alcohol in the evenings and late at night.

This will also cause a noise nuisance to local residents as this
is a residential area

with closing and banging of doors and general noise causing a
disturbance to local residents

and the general impact on use of the zebra crossing from early
hours to late at night.

The operating schedule is not consistent with promoting the
licensing objectives of

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

AND PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

We do not believe the Reading statement of licensing policy
has been looked into before the application was made, or if it
was, it has been ignored.

We would ask the committee to refuse the application for the
grant of a premises licence.

Name - 4vgnA Sz/:’4f7 MaDAN
Address -
Signed —

Date - ~ 6 — o2°
e - [




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	Minutes
	230615
	Minutes


	3 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence, Whitley Superstore, 142 Whitley Wood Lane, Reading, RG2 8PP
	Appendix RS-1
	Appendix RS-2
	Appendix RS-3
	Appendix RS-4
	Appendix RS-5
	Appendix RS-6
	Appendix RS-7
	Appendix RS-8
	Appendix RS-9
	Appendix RS-10
	Appendix RS-11




